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CORRESPONDENCE MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: May 19, 2015 
 
TO:  Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Board  
 
FROM: Shelly Schueller, Director 

Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Program 
 
SUBJECT: June 1, 2015 technical changes to ETF Admin. Code Ch. 70 
 
 
The Department promulgated an administrative rule that includes changes to ETF Chapter 
70, which governs the Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Program. The Department 
anticipates that Clearinghouse Rule #14-055 will be published at the end of May 2015 with 
an effective date of June 1, 2015.  
 
Specific changes are to amend ETF 70.01, 70.02, 70.03, 70.04 (4) (5) and (6), 70.05 (1) 
and (4), 70.07, 70.08, 70.09, and 70.10; and to repeal ETF 70.02 (2) (3) (12) (13) and (14), 
70.06. These changes modernize the WDC portion of the administrative code and bring it 
into conformity with present-day realities and include: 
 

• Amending the language to state “plan and trust document” wherever it previously 
cited the plan document; 

• Increasing the minimum number of participants that a potential plan administrator 
has experience with from 5,000 to 30,000; 

• Changing plan administrator reporting requirements from monthly to quarterly; 
• Changing the participant statement delivery requirement from annually to quarterly; 
• Eliminating the requirement that a participant notify the administrator of their 

termination date to establish when a distribution may begin; 
• Removing references to employers for participants seeking a financial emergency 

hardship withdrawal; and 
• Correcting cross-references in ETF 70.15 from s. ETF 70.10 to s. ETF 70.11 
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